LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE June 3, 2015

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Matthew Stevenson, Jennifer Lief, Chief Tom Simpson, Beth Freese, Sara Dotson, Jen Mason Regrets: Darrell Tallan, Commissioner Ainsworth

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made and May minutes were approved.	Information
Public Health Representation	Katrina Rothenberger, representative from Public Health, has received additional job responsibilities which prevent her from attending future meetings. In the interim, Matthew Stevenson, Tobacco Prevention and Education Coordinator, stated he would be acting as a liaison between Public health and LAPPC until she is able to return.	Information
Public Health Safety Recommendations for Retail Marijuana	Public Health Safety Recommendations Prevention for Marijuana handout. Beth Freese explained that the handout contained recommendations for state and local governments with regard to regulating marijuana for public health and safety. It was created by the Oregon Coalition of Prevention Professionals. Some regulations would be covered by OLCC rules. Committee members decided that we would discuss this more in-depth once members had a chance to review the document. Chief Simpson stated City of Dallas has nothing specific surrounding rules related to marijuana yet. LAPPC committee members will review the document prior to the next meeting and make recommendations to the Board of Commissioners.	• Information
July Meeting	The committee discussed whether or not to have a July meeting due to the 4 th of July holiday. It was decided that a July meeting would be held.	Discussion
HB2546 – E-Cigarettes	Matthew Stevenson provided the committee with information on issues related to smoking and HB 2546 - Some highlights from this bill are: 1.) Cannot distribute free tobacco products to people under 18 years old as part of a marketing strategy. 2.) Ban's e-cigarettes to people under the age of 18 years old. 3.) Must post a notice that the sale of tobacco products to people under 18 is prohibited. 4.) Cannot sell any cigarettes in any form other than in a sealed package. 5.) Laws also apply to inhalant delivery systems used for tobacco or marijuana. Starting in January 1, 2016 E-Cigarettes will fall under the Oregon Clean Air Act, which already applies to standard cigarettes. The use of e-cigarettes and other <i>vaping</i> devices would be banned indoors, including bars and workplaces. County buildings are tobacco free and already follow current rule.	Information/Discussion
WOU Tobacco Free	Western Oregon University (WOU), after a year of lobbying, is going tobacco and e-cigarette free. This will start in the fall of 2015. Violations by students will be responded to by school discipline policies. Violations by employees will be responded to by supervisors. People can contact Campus Safety with regard to questions regarding violations. WOU will be addressing student cultural considerations and potential community issues related to pushing smokers to neighborhood sidewalks. The campus will provide resources for "Quitting" including nicotine gum and patches. The university stated it is not trying to make personal choices for people but to protect the health of those on campus.	Information

City of Salem Smoke Free Ordinance	The City of Salem has proposed going tobacco free for all city buildings and property. There is a concern about the low income and transient population in West Salem and at Wallace Marine Park. Penalties will start at \$50 to \$100. Dallas and Independence have smoke free parks.	
Committee Updates	Sara Dotson stated the Jail Diversion meeting was canceled. The next meeting will create a vision about how the stakeholders as a group will create a process for the Jail Diversion program. Aaron Felton, District Attorney, stated after the levy passed the DA's Office put up hiring notices. Those positions will close tomorrow. Aaron said there are a lot of applicants and they will be interviewing a week from Friday. He stated it will be transformative for the DA's office to bring in four attorneys and two support staff. He stated different representatives from his department may show up at the LAPPC meeting once they are fully staffed. Jen Mason reported that DHS will be moving in December 2016 to a new building being built near Taco Bell. Jennifer Lief stated the School-based Central Health and Wellness Center will be having a grand opening on June 25 th from 4-6 pm.	
Future Agenda Items	Marijuana Advertising	
Next Committee Meeting		July 1, 2015 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room